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From: Paulson Craig T Maj AFCESA/ULT [Craig.Paulson@tyndall.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 12:15 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: tperry@mac-law.com; dbmay@hklaw.com; Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com;

Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; miketwomey@talstar.com; dbrown@mckennalong.com;
jmecwhirter@mac-law.com
Subject: Electronic Filing - Federal Executive Agencies Petition to Intervene in Docket 050045
Attachments: Intervention PetitionFP&L.doc

1. Person Responsible for Filing:
Major Craig Paulson

AFCESA/ULT

139 Bames Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403
Ph: 850-283-6350; Fax: 850-283-6219
E-mail: craig.paulson(@tyndall.af.mil
TX Atty #24030340

MN Atty# 0164823

2. Docket Number: 050045
3. Filed on Behalf of: Federal Executive Agencies

4. Total Number of Pages: 4

5. Document Description: Federal Executive Agencies Petition to Intervene in Docket 050045
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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In re: Petition for Rate Increase by ) DOCKET No: 050045-El
Florida Power & Light Company )

)

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES PETITION TO INTERVENE

Pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Rules 25-22.039 and 28-106.205,
Florida Administrative Code, the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA) hereby submit this
Petition to Intervene in the aforementioned Docket.

The FEA consist of certain agencies of the United States Government which have
offices, facilities, and/or installations in the service area of Florida Power & Light
(FP&L), and which offices, facilities, and/or installations purchase electric utility service
from FP&L. The Department of Defense has been delegated authority by the General

Services Administration to represent, through Department of the Air Force counsel, the

consumer interest of the FEA in this proceeding under 40 U.S.C.A. 481(a)(4) and 486(d).

Chief among these Federal customers in this case, in terms of customer load, is
Patrick AFB and Cape Canaveral AFS, which are facing an estimated annual increase of
almost $1,000,000 if FP&L’s filing is approved as proposed. Electricity costs represent
one of the largest variable expenses of operating the Federal offices, facilities, and
installations on whose behalf intervention is sought herein, and all will be significantly
affected by any action this Commission takes in this Docket. For these reasons set forth,

we submit the FEA have a substantial interest in the proceedings in this Docket.
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At this time, the FEA is unsure about its position in this case, but will likely
oppose to some extent, the requested increase sought by FP&L. The counsel filing this
petition is the duly authorized representative of the FEA in FP&L’s service area.

The name, address, telephone number, and other relevant information pertaining
to Petitioner’s counsel of record for purposes of service and correspondence during the
course of this proceeding are:

Major Craig Paulson

AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403
Ph: 850-283-6350; Fax: 850-283-6219
E-mail: craig.paulson@tyndall.af.mil
TX Atty #24030340

MN Atty# 0164823

WHEREFORE, the FEA request that the Commission grant this Request to Intervene
and that they be accorded full party status in this Docket.

Respectfully submitted this 5™ day of April 2005.

s/ Craig T. Paulson

CRAIG PAULSON, Major, USAF

Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attorney
For Petitioner

TX Atty #24030340

MN Atty# 0164823



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify the a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
electronic mail or by United States Mail this 5™ day of April, 2005 to the following:

AARP

c/o Mike B. Twomey

P. O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256
Phone: 850-421-9530

Fax: 421-8543

Email: miketwomey@talstar.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
c/o John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter Reeves

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Phone: 813-224-0866

Fax: 813-221-1854

Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

R. Wade Litchfield/Natalie F. Smith
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Phone: 850-222-2525

Phone: (561) 691-7100

Fax: (561) 691-7135

David Brown, Esq.

c/o McKenna Law Firm

303 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 5300
Atlanta, GA 30308

Phone: 404-527-8369

Fax: 404-537-4198

Email: dbrown@mckennalong.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Mr. Bill Walker

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, F1. 32301-1859
Phone: (850) 521-3900

Fax: 521-3939

McWhirter Law Firm

Timothy J. Perry

117 South Gadsden Street.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Fax: 222-5606 Email: tperry@mac-law.com

Email: Wade Litchfield@fpl.com/Natalie Smith@fpl.com

Holland & Knight Law Firm
Bruce May

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
Phone: (850) 224-7000

Fax: 224-8832

Email: dbmay@hklaw.com

Office of Public Counsel
H.McLean/C.Beck/J.McGlothlin
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
Phone: 850-488-9330



Miami-Dade County Public Schools
¢/o Jaime Torrens

1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue

Miami, FL 33132

Florida Public Service Commission
Cochran Keating and Katherine Fleming
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

s/ Craig T. Paulson

CRAIG PAULSON, Major, USAF

Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attorney
For Petitioner

TX Atty #24030340

MN Atty# 0164823



